From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); internal-pgc

Cc: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Thanks for a successful 2nd NIST PQC Standardization Conference
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:10:54 PM

Thank you, Saral!

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:03:08 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; internal-pqc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>
Cc: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Thanks for a successful 2nd NIST PQC Standardization Conference

| echo what Lily said. Thank you everybody for such a good conference. I'll put together a list of
topics to follow up on, and we’ll set up a meeting to discuss. Send me anything you’d like added to
the list.

Sara — as usual — you made holding the workshop very easy on our part. Everything was taken care
of, and no detail overlooked. We couldn’t have done it without you. Thanks,

Dustin

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 8:08 AM

To: internal-pgc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>

Cc: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Thanks for a successful 2nd NIST PQC Standardization Conference

Dear PQC Team,

Thank you all for the great job in organizing such a successful conference. The program worked out
nicely. The attendees were much more engaged than those at most of the crypto conferences, even
our after attending multiple sessions of Crypto 2019 and affiliated events. The program has triggered
so much discussions that after the conference, many attendees were lingered there in high spirit
talking with NIST team members. | heard many high praises about our work. Great job and
outstanding team!

John has sent some notes. Thank you, John. We will discuss those topics together with some other
details for our next step plan.

A special THANKS to Sara. With her effort, every detail has worked out smoothly.

Lily
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